Memo SIHS

District 204

To: Dr. llandus Hampton

From: Mr. Chris McGuffey

Date: December 10, 2024

Subject: JTHS Central Room 508 Wood Shop equipment disposal

We are requesting disposal of the following pieces of equipment from Joliet Central Room 508.
The items below have been in use for a decade or more. Several items were repurposed from previous
renovations into room 508 and are no longer in good functioning order.

We have recently purchased $40k+ worth of new wood shop equipment to replace the items. The new
items are delivered and awaiting install once the old machines are removed.

Item Rational
Jet 18' metal/ wood Bandsaw Damaged beyond repair
Jet 14" Bandsaw Damaged beyond repair
Delta 18' metal/wood Bandsaw TAG050156B Damaged beyond repair
Delta Scroll Saw Damaged beyond repair
Bosch 12' Miter Saw Beyond useful life cycle
Hitatchi 12" compound Miter Saw Beyond useful life cycle
Flammable Cabinet Beyond useful life cycle
Green metal Cabinet Beyond useful life cycle
Rockler Router table Beyond useful life cycle
SHOP VAC Damaged beyond repair
6x Wood Work Benches Beyond useful life cycle

Regards,
Chris McGuffey

Chris McGuffey

Career and Technical Education Curriculum Director
District Coordinator, Special Programs & PLTW
Joliet Township High School #204

300 Caterpillar Drive | Joliet, IL 60436

((815) 774-1655 | : cmcguffey@jths.org
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